

**PROPOSED DRAFT
October 2015**

701.02.8 Crushed Cover Aggregate - Cover Material

Furnish cover material in accordance with Table 701-12.

**TABLE 701-12
TABLE OF GRADATIONS - COVER MATERIAL**

| Percentage By Weight Passing Square Mesh Sieves | | | | |
|---|--------|--------------|--------|--------|
| Sieve Size | Type 1 | | Type 3 | Type 4 |
| ½-inch (12.5 mm) | | | | 100 |
| ¾-inch (9.5 mm) | 100 | | 100 | 40-80 |
| No. 4 (4.75 mm) | 0-15 | | 0-8 | 0-8 |
| No. 200 (0.075 mm) | 0-2 | | 0-1 | 0-1 |

Deleted: Type 2

Deleted: 100

Deleted: 40-100

Deleted: 0-8

Deleted: 0-1

COMMENTS:

- I propose that Cover Type 2 is retained, modifying the gradation to the proposed Type 4. This would eliminate the need to edit manuals and the current design memos. I think in the past, the perceived benefit of Cover Type 2 is that they are 'big' chips. If we simply modify the gradation of Cover Type 2, we would ensure that we get the extra wearing surface, while making implementation in design seamless.

Response: Agreed. However, the current Type 2 bid item will be used for the "cleaner" ¾-inch chip and the new Type 3 will be the ½-inch chip. A memo on this subject will be issued by the Materials Bureau.

**FINAL
EFFECTIVE March 10, 2016**

701.02.8 Crushed Cover Aggregate - Cover Material

Furnish cover material in accordance with Table 701-12.

**TABLE 701-12
TABLE OF GRADATIONS - COVER MATERIAL**

| Percentage By Weight Passing Square Mesh Sieves | | | |
|---|--------|--------|--------|
| Sieve Size | Type 1 | Type 2 | Type 3 |
| ½-inch (12.5 mm) | | | 100 |
| ¾-inch (9.5 mm) | 100 | 100 | 40-80 |
| No. 4 (4.75 mm) | 0-15 | 0-8 | 0-8 |
| No. 200 (0.075 mm) | 0-2 | 0-1 | 0-1 |